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Ms. Melissa Guidry 
Fieldwood Energy Offshore LLC 
2000 West Sam Houston Parkway South, Suite 1200 
Houston, Texas 77042 

Dear Ms. Guidry: 

By letter dated September 10, 2019, and supplemental information received September 19, 2019, 
Fieldwood Energy Offshore LLC (Fieldwood) requests approval ofa Suspension of Production 
(SOP) for the East Cameron (EC) Blocks 331/332 Unit, Agreement No. 754392008. The unit 
consists of portions of Leases OCS-G 8658 and 9478 and was held by production through 
September 28, 2019. 

Fieldwood submitted an Application for Permit to Modify (APM) Lease OCS-G 8658, Well 
A004 on September 25, 2019. In order to resume production, Fieldwood anticipates 
commencing well recompletion operations by November 30, 2019. 

In accordcince with Articles IX, XVI, and XVII ofthe Unit Agreement and 30 CFR 250.174(a), 
an SOP for the EC Blocks 331/332 Unit is hereby approved from September 29 through 
November 30, 2019. Fieldwood must notify this office, in writing, upon the commencement of 
production. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or at 
imran.vahora@bsee.gov. 

Sincerely, 

p£. Z.tf&P, Richie D. Bauc* 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Production and Development 
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